



FCC ID Change Permission Request

Original FCC ID : PUDTRANSHZ003 Granted on 3/31/2016

Page : 1 / 1

Date: 3/14/2016

In accordance with 2.933(b) of CFR 47, please, accept this letter as an official request to change the following FCC ID of Simu's product in order to permit Somfy Inc. to market the same products under different FCC ID.

Original Product Information:

Product description: Windy Hz Accel 2007827C. (granted) **FCC ID: PUDTRANSHZ003**. Granted on 3/31/2016

Somfy Product Information:

Product description: Wire Free RTS US Eolis 3D (proposed) **FCC ID: DWNWF3DB**

Both Simu Inc. and Somfy are agree there is no change in the design, circuitry, or construction, and the original test results continue to be representative of and applicable to the equipment.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Glen Sanders".

GLEN SANDERS

Manager of Engineering
Simu Inc.